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rescission of contracts and restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief for
defendants’ deceptive acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.5.C. § 45 (a).
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b), and
28 U.8.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345.

3. vemie in the United States District Court for the Western District of Washington is
proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.5.C. § 1391(b), (c), and (d).
PLAINTIFF
4. Plaintiff FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58, as amended. The Commission is charged with, infer alia, enforcement of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.8.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or dcceptive acts or practices in

or affecting commerce, The Commission is authorized to imiate federa) district coutt proceedings, by

its own attorncys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act, and to secure such equitable relief, including
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29.  Intruth and in fact, in numerous instances, consumers have not authotized the purchase
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1| equitable relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.
. .
3| Dated: , 2005 Respectfully Submitied,
4 JOHN D. GRAUBERT
Acting General Counsel
5
CHARILES A, HARWQOD
6 Regional Director
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KATHRYN (7 DECKER, WSBA #12389
9 JULIE K. BROF, WSBA #34638
915 Second Avenue, Suite 2896
10 Seattle, Washinglon 98174
206-220-4486 (Decker)
11 206-220-4475 (Brof)
206-220-6366 (fax)
12 kdecker(@ftc.gov
ibrofi@ftc.eov
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Allomeys for Plaintiff
14 Federal Trade Commission
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FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
015 Secom| Ave., Su. 2ZX90
Srpitle Weshipeten W74




